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Wednesday - 31 January 1968

25X1

1. accompanied by 25X1
met with Representative Ogden Reid (R., N.Y.) in response to his request
and provided a general situation briefing. For such use as the Agency
might desire, Representative Reid provided copies of the December
correspondence with the Secretary of State and certain editorial comments
on the subject of land reform in Vietnam.

25X1 2. Met with Mr, John R. Blandford,
Chief Counsel, House Armed Services Policy Subcommittee, and confirmed
the arrangements for the Director's briefing with the Subcommittee for
Thursday, 1 February, at 9:30 a, m,

25X1

3. Met with Miss Jane Lumpkin, Assistant
to Representative Charles Chamberlain (R., Mich, ), as a follow-up to
the Agency briefing prior to Representative Chamberlain's trip to the Far East.
Miss Lumpkin advised that the Representative has a completely full schedule
this week due to the Chamber of Commerce meetings. She will call after
talking to Mr. Chamberlain.

25X6
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25X1 . , 25X1
4. Called Frank Schroeder, Chief Investigator,

Senate Special Subcommittee on Internal Security, and informed him that we
would be delayed in furnishing him information he had requested on the

25X1 ‘ but that we are working on it. Schroeder thanked me and
said there is no hurry, although they would like to have it by mid-February,
if possible.

25X1
25X1 5. On referral from the Department of
State, spoke with Mr. John Lofton, on the Public Relations staff, Republican
Congressional Committee, and at his request arranged, With‘ ‘(FBIS),

for his receipt of the FBIS White Book. Mr. Lofton volunteered that he was
interested in this material in connection with a newsletter which he prepares
for circulation among Republican congressmen.

25X1

6. Talked with Jim Kendall, Senate Preparedness
Investigating Subcommittee staff, indicating we had signed up Samuel Shaw
for some special clearances. I indicated that Bill Spell was clearable and
could have access and we would get him signed up as soon as we could
catch him. Colonel Harper and Colonel Brower were also advised of the
above. Mr. Kendall asked us to check on a priority basis on some figures
dealing with Communist Bloc strength in Eastern Europe.

25X1 7. Briefed William Darden, Senate Armed Services
Committee staff, Bill Woodruff, Senate Appropriations Committee staff,
and Robert Michaels, House Appropriations Committee staff, on the Vietnam
situation utilizing the DDI memo of today's date.

25X1 8. After checking with Bruce Clark, OCI, I
gave Jim Kendall, Senate Preparedness Investigating Subcommittee staff,
interim information regarding the figures he had requested. It was agreed STAT
we would double check and be back in touch with him tomorrow morning.

/JOHN S. WARNER /
cc: - Legislative Counsel
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI

STAT DD/S DD/S&T | | Mr. Houston Mr. Goodwin OPPB
DD/I SAO/DDP Item 5 - FBIS

SECRET
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Tuesday - 30 January 1968

1. I met with Mr. Robert Michaels,
House Appropriations Committee staff, and with Mr. Gil LeKander,
Administrative Assistant to Representative Frank Bow (R., Ohio), and
detailed arrangements for bringing Chairman Mahon and Representative
Bow to the Headquarters on Wednesday, 31 January. This meeting was
later canceled.

2. Met with Miss Carolyn Bacon,
Assistant to Senator John Tower (R., Texas), and received from her

a resume of Miss
Bacon noted that the Senator's office feels this man has a background that
may be of interest to the Agency.

3. Met with Mr. Peter Gerardi, House Science
and Astronautics Committee staff, who inquired whether such information

is available at the present time as would suggest an updated briefing for
Chairman Miller and selected Subcommittee chairmen of the Science and
Astronautics Committee. He noted that the Chairman and certain of the
Subcommittee chairmen will be visiting Air Force on Monday for briefing

13

25X1
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Tuesday - 30 January 1968

5. Discussed the basic requirements
which Chairman Rivers had in mind for the Thursday meeting with Mr. Russ
Blandford at length. Also reviewed some of the background aspects of the
Committee meeting and information received by the Committee from
Defense with Mr. Philip Kelleher. This was passed to the Director and
subsequently in greater detail to Admiral Tavylor.

6. Talked with both Mr. Blandford and
Representative William Bates who had called inquiring on the events occurring
in Vietnam. Based on information provided by George Carver which dealt
mainly with the proper appraisal of what was going on, I gave this to
Mr. Bates and to Mr, Blandford.

7. Passed similar word on the events in
Vietnam to Robert Michaels who was waiting to see Congressman George
Mahon. Mr. Michaels advised that the Chairman and Representative Bow
accepted an invitation for breakfast with the President and they understand
Mr. Helms is also to be invited; therefore, the breakfast briefing tomorrow
at the Agency is cancelled.

8 Colonel Harper, Senate Preparedness
Investigating Subcommittee staff, called indicating Senator Stennis has asked
DOD to give the staff a briefing on the PUEBLO matter but has indicated
certain special clearances which the Agency issues would be necessary for
Samuel Shaw and William Spell. I said we would take care of the matter and
advise.

9. Mr. Blandford called me at home during the
evening indicating he had been in touch with the Speaker, Mr. McCormack,
who was desirous of being briefed on the events in South Vietnam. He asked
that we be in touch with the Speaker. Subsequently I did talk with the Speaker
bringing him up to date and discussing the situation along the lines of my
earlier talk with George Carver. The Speaker was most appreciative and
seemed to have retained his own perspective on the situation.

FIDENTIAL

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

PONFIDENTIAL

Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Tuesday - 30 January 1968

10. Spoke with Al Westphal, House Foreign
Affairs Committee staff, concerning prospects for the Foreign Service
retirement amendments now pending before the Committee. He said the new
feature which would increase the number eligible for any one cost-of-living
adjustment,would most probably be reported out of Commeittee. Further, he
expects that the amendments will come up for a vote in the House this session.

11. Spoke with Mr. Wayne Granquist,
Administrative Assistant to Senator Abraham Ribicoff (D., Conn.), and
learned that the Senator was most impressed with the high quality of Agency
representatives he met during his recent trip abroad. He said the prospects
were good for the Senator's accepting an invitation to meet with us sometime
after 15 February.

12. Representative Roger Zion's (R., Ind.)
office inquired whether there are Agency tours for staff members of
congressmen's offices. I informed the caller that we do not conduct such
tours and in any event there is nothing to see but an office building. This
answer was accepted without any further discussion.

13. ‘ ‘Ellie Vogtmann, secretary to Mr. Pat Holt
of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee staff, called to ask for the telephone
number of] a friend of Mr. Holt's. I called| and 25X1
asked him to contact Mr. Holt directly. ‘ ‘explained that he and  25X1
Holt have known each other for a number of years and he meets with him
occasionally for lunch, I advised‘ ‘of some of the background 25X1

of Holt's recent travel to Latin America with Senators Miller, Gore and
others.

14, Met with Senator Birch Bayh as a follow up
to his recent travel and invited him to visit the Agency to discuss his observa-
tions and experiences. The Senator said he would very much like to do this
but he was overly committed for the month of February. He said there was
nothing further that he required from us at this time by way of briefings
although he was, of course, interested in the PUEBLO situation. The Senator
added that Agency representatives with whom he had contact
onward were most impressive. f

25X1
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25X1
25X1
15. ‘ ‘Met with Representative John O. Marsh
who asked if I would look into the case of an
Army officer who is resigning from the service and who has expressed
an interest in Agency employment. There is some confusion concerning
25X1 the reason for E’ resignation from the service. Mr. Marsh said
he would appreciate any information we can give him on this. It appears
25X1 that ‘has had some contact with | and, 25X1
according to information available to Mr. Marsh, | has written 25X1
25X1 a letter of introduction on|:|' behalf to‘ ‘in the 25X1
Washington Recruitment Office. Itold Mr. Marsh I would look into this
and be back in touch with him.
In the course of our conversation, Representative Marsh told me
that, in conversation with him, Representative Dante B. Fascell had told
him that he and other members of the Foreign Affairs Committee were
very much of the opinion that the PUEBLO was involved in Agency activities.
According to Mr. Marsh, the alleged involvement concerned underwater
communications cables. I assured Mr. Marsh that the PUEBLO was not
carrying on any Agency activities. Mr. Marsh said he had no problem
in this regard but merely wished to let us know this sentiment existed. STAT
I thanked him for the information.
© fOHN S. WARNER
‘ #{Lgis}ative Counsel \
cc: (N
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI
DD/s
DD/I
DD /S&T
STAT |
Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
SAO/DDP
25X1
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Monday - 29 January 1968

25X1

1. Talked to Stephen Jones, in the office
of R epresentative Donald Rumsfeld (R., Mich.), and verified that he is aware
that the FBIS books on Soviet Union, Eastern Europe, and China are for
official use only. Jones stated that Rumsfeld wanted these for use within his
office. I called FBIS and made arrangements for these books to be sent to
Rumsfeld.

355;:1 of the Medical Staff, called 25X1

55X1 concerning ‘ } a former Agency employee who believes that the
Agency is preventing him from obtaining employment and has threatened ''to
take drastic action before the end of January.' I notified Mr. Goodwin and

‘of the possibility thatzwﬂl try to publicize his imagined 25X1

grievances.

25X1 3. Talked with Mr. Blandford, House
Armed Services Committee staff, confirming earlier word that Representative
Rivers would like the Director to meet with the Policy Group of the Armed
Services Committee. Mr. Blandford stated that this was not a CIA meeting
and wanted the Director in his capacity as a participant in 303 matters and
further advised that General Carter of NSA would also be present. A time
of 9:30 on Thursday, 1 February 1968 was set.

25X1

4, Over the weekend, Chairman Rivers called
Mr. Warner at home indicating he would like some assistance and some
background facts concerning the PUEBLO situation. After checking this
matter with the Director and the DDI, I met with Mr. Rivers, accompanied
25X1 by | | for approximately an hour and a half in Mr. Rivers'

office on Sunday. The basic facts were reviewed. Background facts such as
size, composition of North Korean and South Korean forces were discussed.
Mr. Rivers appeared to be satisfied and received all the information he

requested.

n_-u-g

CONFIDENTIA
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25X1 5. C. B. Morrison, in the office of Senator
Allen Ellender, called and asked if we could provide him with any information
on Stokely Carmichael's contacts with foreign officials. I told Morrison
that since we had no responsibility as such for U.S, citizens, any information
that we might have on Carmichael would have been turned over to the FBI

25X1 which has overall responsibility for matters pertaining to them. I suggested
that he contact the Bureau. Morrison said he had thought this might be the
case but wanted to check with us first. This response was coordinated with

of CI Staff.

25X1

25X1 7. Miss Carolyn Bacon, Senator John
Tower's (R., Texas) office, called and asked that I come by in the morning
or at my convenience. Mr. Towery, the Senator's Administrative Assistant,
has a matter he would like to discuss. AT

/ | JOHN S. WARNER
Legislative Counsel

cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI
DD/S
DD/I

STAT DD/S&T
SAO/DDP
Mr. Houston
Mr, i

25X1 r. Goodwin

OPPB

Item 5 - CI Staft CONFIDENTIAL
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Saturday - 27 January 1968

{Internal Use Only -E) I talked to Mr. Robert Lochrie,
Administrative Assistant to Representative Paul Rogers (D., Fla.)
concerning the copy of the FLORIDA FREE PRESS his office had given
me yesterday afternoon. Mr. Lochrie indicated that they spotted the
ad in the paper and having noted the type of press, thought we would
be interested in the copy. No further action is necessary on the

Congressman's behalf.

/ [JOHN/S. WARNER
ULegislative Counsel
cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/S
O/DDCI
DD/I

DD/S&T
SAO/DDP

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
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Friday - 26 January 1968

25X1 1. In response to a call from Mr. Robert
Lochrie, Administrative Assistant to Representative Paul Rogers (D., Fla.),
I picked up from his office a copy of Volume 1, Number 1, of a newspaper
titled FLORIDA FREE PRESS, dated January 23, 1968. This newspaper,
which appears to be what might be called an '""underground'' newspaper
carries a two column, one-eighth page, Central Intelligence Agency recruiting
ad on page two. A by-line article on page five indicates in part, "The
FLORIDA FREE PRESS--which is always hard up for coins--appeals to
the CIA for a nice fat subsidy. In consideration, we will plan to run a
recruitment ad in every FFP--just like the one we are running now."
Mr. Lochrie's secretary advised that he wanted to bring this to our attention.
As Mr. Lochrie was away from the office during the remainder of the day,
I plan to talk to him in the morning. Office of Personnel has been notified.

25X1

2. Met with Mr. Bob Michaels, House
Appropriations Committee staff, who advised that at least one and possibly
two additional members of the Subcommittee may desire transportation on
Wednesday morning., I will work out the details with him on Monday.

25X1 3. ‘ Met with Frances Christy, Immigration
and Nationality Subcommittee staff, House Judiciary Committee, who
advised that‘ ‘ is not
scheduled for action by the Committee. No report has been requested by
the sponsor. ‘ ‘

| W

25X1

25X1
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25X1 4, Talked to Stuart Brahs, in the office of

Representative Richard Ottinger (D., N.Y.), concerning his request for
25X1 Agency assistance in obtaining information on the present status of
25X1 ‘who is a prisoner of the ChiCom's. family
are close friends of Ottinger's, who is trying to assist them since they have
25X1 not heard from| = lsince July of 1967. I informed Brahs that our only
means of obtaining information is through the International Red Cross, which
he had already tried. Brahs thanked me and said he was simply exhausting
all possible channels.

25X1

5. ‘ escorted
Representative Wiley Mayne (R., Iowa) on a tour of the Signal Center, FMSAC,
the Operational Center, and the Security Alarm System. Mayne was very much
impressed with what he saw and thought a more abbreviated tour, which would
not take as much time from as many people, would be extremely beneficial
in showing members of Congress some of the real work of the Agency. He
had no objection to the length of the tour which he took, but was aware of the
fact that it diverted too many people to be practical for any substantial number
of members.

‘ 25X1
6. ‘ Personnel, called to advise

that‘ ‘ who had been recommended by Representative Henry
Reuss, has been disqualified for the CT P for medical reasons.

25X1

25X1

25X1 7. ‘ ‘ Messrs. John Clarke, and John S.
Warner met with Bob Michaels, House Appropriations Committee staff, to
discuss possible agenda items for the forthcoming meeting on 31 January.
The results were made available to Colonel White and the Deputies at a
later meeting.

Mr. Michaels was advised that the Director wished the Chairman to
know of a recent special flight of OXCART. I gave him the details and he
said he would pass them to the Chairman.

25X1 8. Mr. William Darden, Senate Armed Services
Committee staff, was advised that the Director wished the Chairman to know
of a recent special flight of OXCART. I gave him the details and he said he
would pass them to the Chairman.

SECRET
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Friday - 26 January 1968

25X1 9 ‘ Edward Allen and John S. Warner met

with Senator Karl Mundt for approximately half an hour. Discussed Soviet
aid to North Vietnam. It was explained to the Senator that Representative
Laird's statement in the U.S. NEWS AND WORLD REPORT of $6 billion in
aid to North Vietnam by the Soviet Union last year and attributed to
Secretary McNamara was a garble of the actual statement of last April.

It was stated that Soviet aid over the last twelve years to all countries of
the world was $6 billion. Dr. Allen answered a number of questions about
the make up of the actual aid. Senator Mundt was satisfied.

25X1 10.‘ Talked to Russ Blandford and Chairman Rivers,
House Armed Services Committee, concerning the recent flight of OXCART
giving them some details. They were both extremely interested, indicating
they would like to get an evaluation of the results as soon as possible.
Mr. Blandford later indicated that he appreciated being informed but he
already knew about this but he asked a question

25X1

‘ This was reported to the Director who has asked
for additional information.

25X1 11. Received an informal indication
from Colonel Harper that the Senate Preparedness group plans to start STAT
hearings immediately after the 12 February recess and he understands
that we are first on the list.

25X1

JOHN S. WARNER
ULegi ative Counsel
CC:
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI
DD/S
DD/I
DD/S&T
SAO/DDP

STAT

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB

SLURE],

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1
25X1
IEY 1
25X1

25X1
25X1

25X1
25X1

QLU“E' o ontacts 8
” Calls 5

Correspondence In 1

Correspondence Out 2

JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL
Thursday - 25 January 1968
1. ‘ Stuart Brahs, in the office of Representative

Richard Ottinger (D., N.Y.), called to inquire whether we could assist with
a problem of a constituent, ‘ who was
shot down out of Danang on 12 September 1967 and who is listed as missing

in action. Brahs' specific question was whether we have any means of
determining whether|:|is a prisoner of the VietCong. I informed Brahs
that we have looked into this problem on previous occasions and as much as
we regret it, we have no means for acquiring this information. I noted that
there are several agencies working on the problem, including the International
Red Cross and the Department of State, but that there has been very little
success to date. Brahs thoroughly understood the problem and indicated they
had had similar response from other agencies which they had called.

2. | | Talked with John Jackson, former assistant
to Senator Saltonstall and now Washington representative for the Commonwealth

of Massachusetts, regarding his letter of 17 January to me on (
Having discussed Jackson's most recent letter from ‘with‘

| Europe Division, I advised Jackson that his seeing

would serve no useful purpose to the Agency and might result in

encouraging to maintain closer contact with him. Jackson has no
desire to see and said he plans to avoid him if possible. I thanked
him for keeping us informed.

3.‘ ‘ Advised Rod Keiser, in the office of
Representative Patsy Mink (D., Hawaii), that | had visited
the Agency to review and select material in connection with his '"Personal
Names Study.' Mr. Keiser thanked us for our cooperation and said he would
now close their file on the matter.

SECRET
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Thursday - 25 January 1968

25X1

4, Senator John Stennis called inquiring
if the Agency could furnish him a briefing on the PUEBLO matter. A
time was set for 2:30 today. At the Director's request, the DDCI and
John S. Warner were to meet with Senator Stennis. Subsequently,
Senator Stennis had to cancel.

25X1 5. Senators Milton Young and Charles
Percy located me on the Hill and requested information on the PUEBLO
incident. I informed them both that the basic facts are in the public
domain and pointed out the Defense Department release on this. It
appeared as if both simply wanted Agency assurance that the facts as
being reported are accurate.

25X1 6. Briefed both William Woodruff,
Senate Appropriations Committee staff, and William Darden, Senate
Armed Services Committee staff, on the PUEBLO incident pointing
out that the basic facts are well in the public domain., In addition, I
asked Mr. Darden to mention to the Chairman that the Director stood
ready to brief the Chairman or be of whatever assistance possible,.
Mr. Darden indicated that the Chairman had been briefed by the Pentagon
but he would pass the message.

25X1 7. Talked with Pat Holt, Senate
Foreign Relations Committee staff, about his recent trip. In discussing
Chile, Mr. Holt indicated there were varying views on the seriousness
of the situation but the general climate of the times and economy moves

were more involved in the probable difficulties in further aid.

25X1 8. Talked with Mr. Michaels, House
Appropriations Committee staff, who indicated the Chairman would like
the Subcommittee to visit the Agency for breakfast and briefing on the
3lst. Mr. Michaels stated that current planning was for all morning
and possibly longer. He had no suggestions as to content except he
thought a general discussion of the budget would be useful as well as a
visit to the ''tank, "

SECREL,
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Thursday - 25 January 1968

9. Met with Mr. Carl Marcy, Chief of Staff,
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, and returned to him copy number

two of the transcript of the Director's briefing of the Committee on

23 January. I received back from Mr. Marcy the copy of the Director's
prepared notes which had been provided for use by the Committee
reporter. After reviewing the Agency's suggested editorial changes
with Mr. Marcy, I entered the changes in longhand in every one of the
three transcripts. It is noted for the record with regard to the three
copies furnished the Committee by the contract reporting firm, copy
numbers one and three of the transcript were Xerox. Copy number two
was a typed carbon duplicate of the original.

10. Met with Mr, Robert Michaels, House
Appropriations Committee staff, and reviewed with him the arrangements
for the CIA Subcommittee's visit and breakfast here at the Headquarters,
Wednesday, 31 January. Mr. Michaels advised that transportation would

be advisable for one and possibly more then one of the Committee members.
I met later in the day with Representative Andrews and arranged to pick STAT
him up at the Congressional Hotel at 7:30 a. m., Wednesday the 3lst.

” JOHN S. WARNER }
/ Legislative Counsel
cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI
DD/I
DD/S

Mr. Goodwin

Mrzr. Houston

OPPB

SAO/DDP

DD/S&T

Item 2 - C/EUR
Item 3 - DCI

Item 9 - D/Security

SECRET,
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Wednesday - 24 January 1968

25X1

1. Talked to Joseph Matan, Staff
Director, House Subcommittee on Liegal and Monetary Affairs, concerning
a request from the Committee for information from the Agency relative to
the Agency's participation in the overall Federal effort against organized
crime. I explained to Matan that the Agency, by statute, has no police or
internal security powers, but that as a by-product we do participate to some
degree in this effort. Matan understood and said he originally had not queried
the Agency but had done so after being informed by the Department of
Justice that they received information from the Agency on this subject. I
noted to Matan that we do have some problems in replying because at least
some of the information would be classified. He suggested that we reply
in two parts, one classified and one unclassified. Matan said there is no
urgency in furnishing a reply, but they would appreciate if they could have
it within the next two or three weeks.

25X1

2. Met with Mr. Frank McNamara, Director,
and Robert Mehaffey, Research Analyst, House Un-American Activities
Commyittee, and Mr. McNamara determined that the Committee should not
receive the FBIS Area Books in lieu of the White Book. See Journal of
22 January 1968.

25X1
25X6

SECRET
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Wednesday - 24 January 1968

25X1

4, Met with Mr. Eli Nobleman, Senate
Government Operations Committee staff, and discussed with him Senator
Dirksen's bill to establish a Central Security Office. Nobleman, who is
handling the bill, said that he himself would have to give the bill greater
study and that they are just in the process of obtaining executive agency
comments. He feels there will be hearings this session, although which
subcommittee will handle it has not yet been determined by the Chairman.
The genesis of the bill is the 1957 report by the Commission on Government
Security.

25X1

5. After calling Senator Karl Mundt's
office to set a time for the Senator to meet with Agency representatives
pursuant to his request at the briefing on 23 January, Miss Von Beek,
in the Senator's office, called saying the Senator would like to set 2:30
on Friday afternoon, 26 January. After checking with Dr. Edward Allen,
this time was confirmed with Miss Von Beek.

25X1 6. Returned to Mr. William Darden, Senate

Armed Services Committee staff, the corrected transcript of the DCI
testimony of 19 January before the Senate Armed Services Committee.

25X1

7. At the request of Mr. Paul Goulding,
Assistant to Senator Claiborne Pell (D., R.I.), made an appointment for
25X1 ‘for a personnel interview on Thursday morning at the

Ames Building.

25X1 8. Received a request from Miss Phylis
Campana, Assistant to Senator Claiborne Pell, which was relayed at the

25X1 request of the Senator, for the current addres s‘

25X1 \ \ After checking, I advised Miss Campana that we do not have
the address at which he is visiting and suggested that the Senator might
want to contact the Department of State.

SECRET
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Wednesday - 24 January 1968

9. Received from Mr. Carl Marcy, Chief of
Staff, Senate Foreign Relations Committee, the transcript of the Director's
testimony of 23 January before the Committee. The transcript will be
reviewed for reporting errors and returned to the Committee tomorrow
morning.

25X1

10. called
to say he had received a call from the Legislative Reference Service in the
Library of Congress requesting, on behalf of an unnamed congressman,
information on intelligence organizations and functions of certain named
foreign countries. I thanked for advising us of this request
and indicated that there was no reason why this should not be handled in
the same way they would handle any other liaison requirement since there
had been no specific or direct request from a congressional office to us.

11. Miss Sanders, in the office of Representative
Nick Galifianakis, called to say they had received a request from a constituent
on how to apply for a position as a pilot with Air America. The constituent
had been given the impression that Air America was associated with the
Agency, hence the reason for Miss Sanders' call. Without confirming
any Agency association with Air America, I informed Miss Sanders that
I understood Air America had an office in Washington and suggested she
contact that office directly. She thanked me for putting her in touch with
the right people.

STAT

OHN S. WARNER
Legislative Counsel
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Tuesday - 23 January 1968

1. Talked to John Monahan, in the office of
Speaker McCormack, and provided him with the name of | |
General Service Incorporated, as the proper person to contact to bid on the
Agency vending machine contract. Monahan was most pleased with our
prompt response to his earlier request.

Z.‘ In the absence of Senator Joseph
Montoya (D., N.Mex.), talked to his Administrative Assistant, Paul Demos,
relative to a possible date for the Senator to visit the Agency and be debriefed
on his recent trip to Latin America. Demos will ask the Senator for alternative
dates and be in touch with me at the earliest opportunity,

3. Spoke to James Wood, Senate Sub-
committee on Criminal Laws and Procedures, relative to the present status
of S. 917. Wood said he has no firm information, but he does not believe the
full Senate Committee on Judiciary will be able to consider the bill within
the next 30 days. Wood said he is keeping in close touch with the full Com -
mittee on this bill and invited me to continue to check with him on its status.

4, Handcarried to William Darden, Senate Armed
Services Committee staff, two follow-up items from the Director's briefing
of the full Committee on Friday, 19 January. One was a report on the STYX
missile for Senator Symington, the other was a paper prepared by OER on
Communist Chinese gold reserves for Senator Cannon. I advised Darden
that the transcript of the briefing was being corrected and would be put in
his hands as soon as the corrections had been completed.

SECRE
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Tuesday - 23 January 1968

5. The Director, accompanied by
Messrs. Smith, Colby, and Warner, appeared before the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee. See Memorandum for the Record and
the transcript.

6. ‘ ‘ Delivered to Bill Woodruff, Senate Appropriations
Committee staff, a paper setting forth the status of the Reserve covering
the last half of calendar year 1967. I explained the items on it.

7. ‘ Talked to Mr. William Macomber,
State Department, indicating that there should be a copy of the Director's
statement to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee in the Department
by early afternoon. Mr. Macomber stated he had understood things had
gone very well at the morning briefing.

9. Mr. Michaels, House Appropriations
Committee staff, called to advise that Mr. Mahon is tentatively planning to
have the briefing of the Defense Subcommittee by CIA during the week of
5 February, in all likelihood the 6th and the 7th. He indicated it is not
settled whether the Military Construction Subcommittee members will also
attend. He will advise when the plans are more firm. Mr. Michaels also
indicated Mr. Mahon was thinking of a CIA Subcommittee meeting prior to
that date and was considering the idea of the Subcommittee visiting the
Agency. He will also advise further on this one.

AT T
EEE 24
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Tuesday - 23 January 1968

10. Met with Senator Jack Miller (R., Iowa)
as a follow-up to the briefing prior to his recent trip to South America,
and invited him to come to the Agency for breakfast and debriefing.
Senator Miller advised that as much as he would like to, his time is
completely committed at the moment and suggested that we discuss it
further about the middle of next week. I plan to be back in touch with him
at that time.

11. ‘ Talked to various representatives of the reporting
firm of Ward and Paul at different times during the day. I met with Mr.

|and requested certain material be deleted from his notes.

Although deletion of the material from the transcript in effect reduced the
classification to secret, the reporting firm reproduction of the transcript
was too far along to delete or change the top secret classification.

12. Met with Mr., Arthur Kuhl and with Mrs. Mary
McLaughlin, Senate Foreign Relations Committee staff, and advised that
the classification of the transcript with the omission of the off-the-record
statements requested by Mr. Helms could have been classified as secret,
but that the reporting firm had advised that it was being handled and
reproduced as top secret. Mr. Kuhl was of the opinion that this would not
create any particular problem for the Committee in the handling of the
transcript. I plan to meet with Mr. Kuhl again tomorrow after the Committee's
10:00 briefing to obtain, if possible, a copy for editing,

STAT
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Monday - 22 January 1968

1. Mr. Glidden, in the office of Senator
Clinton P. Anderson, called in connection with a constituent report to FBIS
concerning the location of a transmitter near Peking. Mr. Glidden is sending
the information to us.

2. Maureen Drummy, Administrative Assistant
to Representative William A. Steiger (R., Wis.), called and requested that
they be placed on distribution for the FBIS White Book. This was arranged
with of FBIS. Miss Drummy also requested a professional
application form for a University of Wisconsin graduate student interested
in Agency employment. The forms were sent out.

3. Mr. Robert Mehaffey, Research Analyst,
House Un-American Activities Committee, called in connection with the
termination of the Foreign Press Digest. Mr. Mehaffey explained that the
information had been extremely helpful to the Committee and I plan to see
Mr. Frank McNamara, Staff Director, and Mr. Mehaffey concerning the
possibility of supplying them with the six Area Books in lieu of the FBIS
White Book now being received by the Committee. Mr. Mehaffey also
advised of the Committee's interest in additional copies of the FBIS supple-
ment of 10 January dealing with the USSR State Security Organization.

will be sending four additional copies of this supplement to

the Committee and Mr. Mehaffey said this would satisfy their immediate
needs.

4, In response to his request for assistance in
disposing of certain classified material, made arrangements with Fran Hewitt,
Senate Appropriations Committee staff, for the Agency to incinerate this
material on Wednesday. Mr. Hewitt will be present to witness the destruction
of this classified waste.

SeCRED

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0

25X1
25X1
25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

oLunb !

Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Monday - 22 January 1968

5. ‘ ‘ Handcarried to the Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy a copy of JAEIC Report‘

‘ Mr. Conway, of the Committee staff, seemed aware of

the existence of this report. He said he was looking forward to reading it

and said he understood there was of which 25X1

the Committee had never been informed. I told Conway I couldn't imagine
that this were true but if he had any questions after checking the report
to give me a call.

George Murphy, of the Committee staff, asked for any information
we might have on‘ ‘WhO, according to Murphy, is a
Polish National now employed on contract| He
said he was the subject of an Immigration and Naturalization hearing on
21 November 1967. I told Murphy I would look into this and be in touch
with him.

6. ‘Kathy O'Hara, in the office of Representative
Roman C. Pucinski, called and said the Congressman had asked for any
information we might be able to give him for a speech he will be making
next week on the subject of "The State of the Jewish People in Russia Today
and Their Future' béforeé the American Jewish Congress. I said we would
check on this and probably have some background information for the
Congressman's use Wednesday.

7. In the absence of the Chief Clerk, I
met with Miss Milrae Jensen, Senate Foreign Relations Committee staff,
and confirmed the security and administrative arrangements for the
Director's briefing for tomorrow at 10:00 a. m., room S. 116 of the Capitol.

8. Met with Mr. Orville Watkins,
Administrative Assistant to Resident Commissioner Polanco-Abreu (Pop. D.,
P.R.), and in the Delegate's absence,reviewed with him a letter from the

Executive Secretary, National Security Council to the Director of the Bureau
of General Excise Taxes, Puerto Rico. A copy of the letter was left with
Mr. Watkins for Mr. Polanco-Abreu. Mr. Watkins thanked me for the copy.

SECRET;
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Monday - 22 January 1968

25X1

9. Met with Mr. Bun Bray, Manpower
Subcommittee staff, House Post Office and Civil Service Committee,
and confirmed the date of 12 February for a visit of Mr. Bray and Mr.
Johnson, Committee Staff Director, to the headquarters.

25X1 , .
10. In response to his call, advised Mr.
25X1 |of the reporting firm of Ward and Paul, that the
classification level of the Director's briefing will be secret and
consequently special handling of the transcript and transcript material
will not be necessary,
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Friday - 19 January 1968

1. Accompamed‘ to a 25X1
briefing of Representative Donald Rumsfeld (R., Ill.) on Latin America. The
briefing was quite general in nature and went very well. Rumsfeld appeared

to be most pleased with the briefing.

2. | John Monahan, in the office of
Speaker McCormack, called on behalf of the Canteen Corporation who would
like to bid on operating coin operating machines within the Agency building.

I told Mr. Monahan I would check on the proper person to contact and let him
know. Monahan made it very plain that the Speaker's office is in no way
backing the Canteen Corporation.

3. Delivered to Miss Lawler, in the office
of Representative John Culver (D., Iowa), information on the names of various
intelligence services which had been requested for a constituent,

I explained to Miss Lawler that although this information is in the public domain
it should not be attributed to the Agency.

4, Delivered to Sue Geittman, in the office of
Representative Henry Schadeberg (R., Wis.), a suggested reply on the Agency

5. The Director appeared before the full
Senate Armed Services Committee for approximately two hours. See
Memorandum for the Record.

CONFIDENTIAL
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Friday - 19 January 1968

6. Mike Finley, in the office of
Representative Dante Fascell (D., Fla. ), called for information on

the pilot recently captured in Cuba. He said this was in connection
with an upcoming meeting with an attorney from the 82d Airborne Association
interested inz release. Finley recognized that State was the proper
source, but at his request for information I later told him (based on the advice
of‘ ‘WH Division) that State had all information known to us.
Ultimately, Finley advised that Fascell had taken the position that the 82d
Airborne Association should stay out of the picture and permit regular Govern-

ment channels to work unhampered for:|release.

8. Met with Miss Dorothy Fosdick and provided
a copy of an FBIS Foreign Affairs paper dated 20 October 1967 for Senator
Jackson entitled '"Soviet Describes 'Frenzied Madness' of Mao's Plans."
The Senator would also appreciate a copy of the British magazine Survival
article on this same subject when it is received.

9. Met with Mr. Charles Johnson, Staff
Director, House Post Office and Civil Service Committee, and tentatively
selected Monday morning, 12 February, for Mr. Johnson and Mr. Bun Bray,
senior staff member of the Manpower Subcommittee, House Post Office and

Civil Service Committee, to visit the Agency. I will follow up on this with
Mr. Bray.

CONFIDENTIAL
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10. Met with Miss Marge Almloff, Assistant
to Representative Don Clausen (R., Calif.) concerning the 25X1
correspondence. Miss Almloff advised that Representative Clausen had
provided an interim response on 12 January and that the most recent letter
froml ‘was forwarded to us on Thursday. Miss Almloff noted
in passing, the apparent difficulty of utilizing standards applicable to the
Agency retirement act in the administration of the Civil Service Retirement  25x1
Act as it relates to Agency employees. She chided me lightly on the
statement in the last letter to concerning the fact that his 25X1
position may be surplus. She noted that at least in preliminary review,
it appeared to weaken the Agency's position. I advised that
would be invited to visit the Agency headquarters for the purpose of reviewing
his case in depth with the Agency General Counsel and that we might
anticipate at this time that the reviewing of his case would be several weeks
rather then the one or two weeks that I originally discussed with her.
Miss Almloff expressed her appreciation for my coming by and noted that
it was helpful that we were keeping Representative Clausen abreast of
developments.

11. Received a call from Mr. W, H. Boone,
House Science and Astronautics Committee staff, concerning travel of an
individual in the Soviet Union that he had discussed with Mr. Duckett.
Mr. Boone requested that I pass on to the Deputy Director that the individual
is now pressed for time in responding to an invitation. Mr. Duckett's
office has been advised.

Z.‘ With regard to her inquiry on:|

I advised Miss Sikes, State Department Congressional Relations
staff, that any information we had on this individual had been passed to
the Army. I suggested she contact Army Legislative Liaison which was the
proper agency on this case,

ONFIDFNTIAL
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Friday - 19 January 1968

13. Talked with William Darden, Senate
Armed Services Committee staff, following the Director's briefing. It
was agreed that the transcripts of the briefing would be brought here
and corrected before they were transmitted to the Committee. With
respect to follow ups, Mr. Darden said that Senator Stuart Symington
had asked for a piece on the STYX missile. We are already preparing
an item on Communist Chinese gold reserves., Mr. Darden said he was
certain these were the only items outstanding.
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Thursday - 18 January 1968

25X1

1. Miss Jean Eberhart, in the office of
Senator Walter Mondale (D., Minn.), called requesting a copy of Fidel
Castro's speech of 3 January dealing with the progress being made in
Cuba. FBIS does not have an extra copy of that Daily Report and
arrangements for a copy have been made with the Library.

25X1

. As a follow-up to an earlier request by
Representative Donald Rumsfeld (R., Ill.) for a briefing on insurgency
in Latin America, talked to Steven Jones in his office and verified that
Rumsfeld is principally interested in Brazil, Colombia, Ecuador, and
Peru; and with less emphasis in Argentina, Chile, Panama, and Venezuela
or Trinidad. ‘ ‘will meet with Jones at 1:30 Friday.

25X1 3.‘ ‘ Furnished to Frank Schroeder,
Chief Investigator, Senate Special Subcommittee on Internal Security,
the telephone number of which Schroeder had 25X1
requested.

25X1

25X1

4. In response to her request on behalf of
Senator Henry Jackson (D., Wash.) concerning the Sulzberger article of
10 January on the exposition of the '"domino theory' by the Soviet author
Rostovsky, I advised Miss Dorothy Fosdick that this review was a fairly
accurate portrayal of the original article, '""The View from the Paniers,"
which was published in the October issue of the Soviet Literary Gazette.
Miss Fosdick indicated the Senator's appreciation for the quick response
and requested, if available, a copy of either an English translation of the
October Literary Gazette item or the item as reported in the January issue
of the British publication Survival.
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5. Received a call from Charles Bechhoefer,
General Counsel's office of AEC, advising that Sidney G. Kingsley, Robert
Tharp and Mr. Bechhoefer would be attending the meeting on S.1035 next
Wednesday.

6. ‘ ‘Advised Martin Sweig, in the office of
Speaker McCormack, that our Director of Personnel would be sending a letter
to ‘today advising her that she had been tentatively selected for

a position as a GS-7 analyst subject to satisfactory completion of Agency
processing which would include medical examination and necessary interviews.

I told Sweig that this would take approximately three months but he was at
liberty to pass this information to‘ s family if he wished. Sweig 25X1
thanked us for the advance notice.

7. ‘ Met with James Gehrig, Senate Aeronautical
and Space Sciences Committee staff, and left with him material prepared by
FMSAC on an interview with Konstantin P. Feoktistov, the Soviet Cosmonaut,
on the subject of multi-manned Soviet spacecraft. The material included
a translation of the interview, biographic information on Feoktistov and an
original UPI item on the subject. I told Gehrig that we would provide him
with a translation of Feoktistov's magazine article as soon as it is available.

During the course of my visit, Gehrig asked me for information on

‘ who had been in touch with the Committee on a variety of subjects.

I told Gehrig I was quite familiar with @and his activities and proceeded 25X1
to brief Gehrig onz Gehrig thanked me for the information and said he
would merely file the material which had been sent to them by 25X1

8. | Left with Frank Meyer, in the office of
Representative Gerald Ford, a Washington Post item and several references
to New York Times articles on the subject of the U.S. defector camp at
Bautzen, East Germany. Since this is all unclassified information, I told
Mr. Meyer that they were free to pass this on to the individual who had
made inquiry of their office on the subject. I told Meyer the articles I
had discussed with him were reasonably accurate accounts concerning this
facility.
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25X1
9. ‘ Received a call from May Sikes, State

Department Congressional Relations office, asking for any information

we might have on the status of the

State has received an inquiry from the district office of Representative

Bill Brock on this. State thought we might have some unclassified
information on his whereabouts. I suggested the proper place to check on
this would be with Army Legislative Liaison but indicated I would check with
our people and let her know the results.

10. Talked with Dr. Kreps, in the office
of Senator Fred Harris, about the letter from the Senator to the Agency
concerning‘ ‘ I explained the general situation
indicating that we had looked at this one most carefully. Dr. Kreps stated
that Senator Harris did not wish to interfere with Agency procedures but
merely wanted to advise us of the constituent's concern. Dr. Kreps
requested a routine letter so they could close out the case.

11. Talked with William Woodruff, Senate Appropriations
Committee staff, who requested we give him a little run-down on the status
of the Reserve beginning with 1 July 1967 through 31 December 1967, John  STAT
Clarke is preparing this.

. JOHN S. WARNER
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Wednesday - 17 January 1968

25X1

1. Provided to Mrs. Liebert, in the office
of Representative Charles Wiggins (R., Calif), a suggested reply to a
25X1 a constituent, concerning the National Student Association.
Mrs. Liebert was most grateful and requested that I furnish her with copies
of the support materials which were attached to the suggested reply for her
reference files in the event of future inquiries.

25X1 2. Called on Representative Peter Rodino
(D., N.J.) and congratulated him on the passage of his bill on behalf of the
employees of Radio Free Europe and Radio Liberty and thanked him for his
assistance to the Agency with this bill. Rodino said he had heard that possibly
a large group of the RFE employees were going to charter a plane to come to
the United States for mass naturalization proceedings. If this should occur
he would like to be invited to speak to the group if possible. I told him I felt
this was most appropriate in view of his sponsorship of the bill and would let
him know if this should develop. I subsequently talked to CA staff,
who was unaware of any such plans, but will keep me informed should this

25X1

come about. 25X1

25X1
2OA1 3. Garner J. Cline, House Immigration
and Naturalization Committee staff, called and asked for a report on:

This is being processed routinely.

25X1 4. Talked to Representative Wiley Mayne
(R., Iowa) and made arrangements for him to visit the Agency at 10:00 a.m.
on 26 January 1968.

SECRET;
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25X1

5. Talked with Charles Bechhoeffer, in the
General Counsel's office of AEC, regarding the meeting which Mr. Houston
is holding next week on the subject of 5.1035 and the security problems
involved. I told Mr. Bechhoefer that the General Counsels of a number of
interested agencies would be present and extended an invitation to AEC's
General Counsel, Joe Hennessey, to be present along with anyone else he
cared to bring with him. Mr. Bechhoefer expressed interest in the meeting
and said he would take the matter up with Mr. Hennessey and be back in
touch with us.

25X1 6. Talked with of the Ward
and Paul Reporting Firm, and made arrangements for the monitoring of the
transcript of the Director's briefing of the full Senate Armed Services
Committee tomorrow. (This was later moved to Friday, 19 January.)

25X1

7. William McManus, local representative
of General Electric, called to say they would be having another seminar this
year which would be attended by some of the vice presidents and area managers.
This is the same type of group which Colonel White addressed last year.
McManus repeated the comments which he had made following last year's
presentation to the effect that Colonel White's presentation was most interesting
and impressive. He asked if Colonel White would be willing to address this
year's seminar at a luncheon meeting on Wednesday, 10 April 1968, at the
Dupont Plaza Hotel at 12:30. I told McManus I would take this up with 25X1
Colonel White and be back in touch with him within a few days.

25X1 8. At the request of

DCI/Security, relayed to Senator Robert Kennedy's office that an individual
who appeared to be emotionally unstable and possibly possessing a weapon
had dropped in at our recruitment office earlier in the day and has now
called us to advise that he was going to see Senator Robert Kennedy. I told
Polly Busselle that the Secret Service had recommended that we contact the
Senator's office directly and that the Secret Service was ready to be of help
if needed. She thanked us for this advice and assured me the information
would be relayed to the proper person on the Senator's staff. The individual
(b)(6) is identified as
STAT
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Wednesday - 17 January 1968

25X1

9.‘ Patricia Baggs, in the office of Senator

Joseph Clark (D., Pa.), called to request a copy of the full text of
President Thieu's recent speech before the Editors Association in Saigon,
if carried by FBIS. After determining that FBIS did not carry the speech,

25X1 I checked with| |and then suggested to Miss Baggs
that she call Mr. Jack Leahy, at the Department of State, for a copy of the
text which had come in on an unclassified State telegram. Miss Baggs
thanked us for our assistance.

25X1 10. ‘ Met with Representative Henry Helstoski (D., N.J.)
and returned his personal papers relating to civil action against him, with
regard to his actions as a member of the Board of Directors of the Paderewski
Foundation. Mr. Helstoski advised that after talking to me yesterday
he had conferred with his attorney in New York, who, after meeting with
the senior member of the law firm handling the case for the plaintiff,
advised that the case against Mr. Helstoski may be dropped without further
action. Mr. Helstoski was most appreciative and indicated that he would
be back in touch with me in the event of further action in the case against him.

In discussion with Mr. Helstoski's Secretary, Mrs. Eileen Linahan,
she advised that Al Cerevo (sp?), Representative Helstoski's Office Manager
in the district office, who had accompanied the Representative on his trip
to Europe a year and one half ago, left the Representative's office soon
after their return and is now heading up a foreign operations division of the
American Cyanamid Corporation.

25X1 1. Met with Mr. Bun B. Bray, Post Office and
Civil Service Manpower Subcommittee, who advised that the Chairman is
running a full schedule but hopes to meet with Col. White before any hearing
on S. 1035,

25X1

25X1 12, Met with Miss M. F., Almloff,
25X1 Assistant to Representative Don H. Clausen(R. Calif.),who advised that

she has received an additional letter concerning the retirement of

| and that she will forward it to me tomorrow after review.,
I advised that we would be a few days, possibly a week or more in responding,
to which she responded that she would call if anything were needed from us in
the meantime.

TR
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 4

Wednesday - 17 January 1968

13.

Mr. William Macomber, State

Department, called to advise that the Secretary of State is tentatively
scheduled to brief the Senate Foreign Relations Committee on 24 January.
The Secretary, therefore, wished to be advised, through appropriate
channels, of the content of the briefing by the DCI on the 23rd.

14,

Mr. William Darden, Senate

Armed Services Committee staff, called indicating that Senator Mansfield
had called a Democratic caucus for tomorrow and the Chairman wished to
put over the briefing by the Director until the 19th. After checking,

Mr. Darden was advised that this was acceptable and the time was set

for 10:30 a. m.

CC:
Ex/Dir-Compt
O/DDCI

DD/I

DD/S

DD /S&T

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
SAO/DDP

Item 10 - Security,

/JOHN S. WARNER \
; Legislative Counsel

/ L

stuktl

STAT
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JOURNAL

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Tuesday - 16 January 1968

25X1

1. Mr. James Fontenot, in the office
of Representative Edwin W. Edwards (D., La.), called in connection with
a constituent request concerning employment possibilities and the level
of pay with Air America. I referred Mr. Fontenot to the local address
and phone number of Air America, Inc., and he appreciated that this
referral in no way acknowledged any association.

25X1

2. Spoke with Miss Virginia Butler,
Department of State, concerning S. 2778 (Federal Security Act) which
establishes a central office to coordinate Federal personnel loyalty and
security programs. Miss Butler said that request for comments on the
proposal had come through the Secretary of State's office. We will
attempt to obtain a prognosis of Committee action from Senate Govern-

ment Operations. 25X1

25X1

3. Met with Martin Sweig, in the office of
Speaker McCormack, to advise him of the status of the application of
who has been recommended by the Speaker. I told Sweig that Miss
was a very promising looking applicant and that I would keep him
informed as to her processing. Sweig asked if he might say something to
her family to this effect and I suggested he wait at least a few days until
I could be in touch further on this. Sweig mentioned again that the Speaker
25X1 and[ |'s family are close friends and emphasized the Speaker's
strong interest in her case.

25X1

25X1

4. Talked with Mr. James Kendall,
Senate Preparedness Investigating Subcommittee staff, to see if he had any
idea of timing on the Agency appearance before the Subcommittee. He
indicated he had not yet discussed this with the Chairman and so there are
no plans as yet. He hoped to be able to give us ample time.

SECRET

ud
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Tuesday - 16 January 1968

25X1 5. Talked with Mr. William Darden,
Senate Armed Services Committee staff, and discussed the question of a
transcript at the Thursday, 18 January, hearing. Mr. Darden felt certain
the Chairman would want a transcript since the absence of one causes
adverse reaction. It was agreed there would be only two copies and the
Committee would be agreeable to special security handling of the transcript
and notes. Mr. Darden will advise tomorrow the precise time but he
rather thought it would be 10:30 a. m.,

25X1 6. ‘ Met with Representative Henry Helstoski (D., N.J.)
in response to his letter to the Director concerning the Paderewski
Foundation, and received from him a copy of interrogatories filed by the
plaintiff in a libel action against Mr. Helstoski, which alleges in part
that Mr. Helstoski in some way was involved in the termination of funding
to the Foundation.

25X1 7. ‘ Met with Mr. Bun Bray, Staff
Director, Manpower and Civil Service Subcommittee, House Post Office
and Civil Service Committee, concerning Col. White's invitation to the
Chairman, Representative Gross, and Mr. Bray. Mr. Bray advised
that the invitation is on the front burner but that present demand on the
Chairman's time is such that a date cannot even be estimated for the moment.
Mr. Bray advised that Committee hearings on S. 1035 have not been

scheduled.

25X1
STAT
OfN S, WARNER )
' egislative Counsel

cc:

Ex/Dir-Compt OPPB

DD/S SAQO/DDP

DD/I DD/S&T 25X1
STAT O/DDCI Item 2 ~‘

Mr. Houston Item 3 - Perso

\ SECRFT
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Vil | Calls
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w U

i

Correspondence Out

JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Monday - 15 January 1968

1. Met with Edwin Feulner, House
Republican Conference Committee and Representative Melvin Laird's
(R., Wis.) office, and gave him a copy of the tear sheet of the translation
of the Izvestia article on the upcoming presidential election. Mr. Feulner
thanked me for the courtesy of dropping by and said that he found the article
most interesting.

2. ‘ Met with Mr. Glidden, in the office
of Senator Clinton P. Anderson (D., N.Mex.), and gave him extracts
pulled together by FBIS out of the White Book on Stokeley Carmichael
statements. See Journal of 11 January 1968. Glidden said he had been a
member of the Army security agency and that he would not attribute the
information to the Agency. Apparently Stokeley Carmichael has been
invited to speak at the University of New Mexico for a fee and this has
become a political issue within the state.

3. Met with Mrs. Mary M. McLaughlin,
Senate Foreign Relations Committee staff, in response to her call and
received back from the Committee an Intelligence Handbook entitled
Communist China, dated 1 January 1966 (copy number 376), which had

been loaned to the Committee.

4, Met with Mr. George Norris, Counsel,
House Armed Services Committee, in response to his call and provided
him with a professional brochure and Agency employment applications.

SECRET,
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Monday - 15 January 1968

25X1 5. Met with Mr. Robert Dunne, Counsel, Senate
Permanent Investigating Subcommittee, and reviewed with him the

25X1

| Due to press of time and other Committee
business Mr. Dunne was forced to cut our meeting short. I plan to meet
with him again tomorrow and hopefully to close out this matter at that
time.

25X1

6. Met with Mr. Carl Marcy, Chief of Staff,
Senate Foreign Relations Committee, who advised that the time and date,
10:00 a. m., January 23, for the DCI briefing of the Committee is firm
on the Committee schedule. He requested that I meet with Mr. Arthur
Kuhl, Chief Clerk of the Committee, after his return on Monday and work
out the necessary arrangements for sweeping the Committee rooms and
for security control of the transcript.

25X1

7. CI Staff, called to say that Mr.
Clem Palazola, AEC, had been in touch with him in connection with a

25X1

meeting of one of the AEC Commissioners with the Joint Committee on

Atomic Energy tomorrow. The Commission is anticipating that the

case will come up at this meeting. They queried CI Staff again as to whether

we had any additional information as to whether any Restricted Data or

formerly Restricted Data information was involved in this case. They also
25X1 asked about They were specifically

interested in knowing what had happened to them and whether they had any
25X1 NATO clearances. I advised we had given Mr. Palazola a copy of
25X1 the which we had provided the JCAE staff

and also suggested that Palazola be put in touch with Chuck Reichart in

AEC on this.

SellE
i

vk
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25X1
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STAT

VLVIWLI]
Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 3
Monday - 15 January 1968
8. ‘ Mr. Harry James, CRS, called to say
that ‘ had received a request from State Department

for one thousand pages of CIA material on meetings which took place in
Sweden on war crimes. According to James' information State wants this
for a member of Congress. I indicated that there were a number of
questions for resolution in this situation with respect to the classified

nature of the information and whether or not the DD/P was willing to

release it for this purpose. 1 alerted‘ to this and suggested
to Mr. James that this matter be brought to‘ ‘ attention. 25X1

25X1

9. called me having been
referred by Representative Wright Patman. Apparently he wished to
discuss possible economic subsidies in connection with sugar involving
Cuba. He represents the| |
After checking this with DD/P, it was agreed that this should be handled

Hwas furnished with the telephone number and address of

STAT

JOHN S. WARNER
Legislative Counsel

cc:

Ex/Dir-Compt

O/DDCI

DD/I

DD/S

DD/S&T

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
SAO/DDP

oLURET
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Friday - 12 January 1968

25X1 1. Spoke to Robert Dunne, Senate Permanent
Investigations Subcommittee staff, advising him that the evaluation of the

25X1 | lwould be completed no later than Monday

25X1 and that probably on Monday| 'would be in touch to review the
matter with him. Mr. Dunne said that this would be fine.

25X1 2. ‘ Advised James Billey in Senator Milton
Young's office that we had completed our review of the application of

25X1 | for employment but had been unable to find a suitable
opening. Mr. Billey thanked me and requested we follow with a routine
close out letter.

25X1 3. Senator Milton Young inquired if we

25X1 had any contracts with After checking this with

25X1 ‘ ‘I advised we had had contractual relations over a
number of years and currently had two small contracts totalling about

25X1 :| This was satisfactory for his purposes.

25X1 4. ‘ Met with Senator J. W. Fulbright,
with Carl Marcy present and reviewed the outline of the briefing scheduled
for 23 January of Senate Foreign Relations Committee, Senator Fulbright
made a number of suggestions basically cutting down on the hardware
aspects and building up the political and particularly Communist China.

25X1 Details were furnished |:|Wh0 will review them with DDI and Mr.

Godfrey.

I also raised with Senator Fulbright the question of a visit to the
Agency and suggested a specific time. Senator Fulbright stated he would
very much like to do this but did not think next week would be a good time.

SECRET
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25X1

25X1

25X1

STAT

VLUNL]

Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Friday - 12 January 1968

5. Talked with Bill Darden, Senate
Armed Services Committee staff, who stated he had talked with
Senator Russell who indicated he would like a briefing this coming
Thursday for the full Senate Armed Services Committee, Mr. Darden
described it only as the usual briefing as a prelude to the posture
briefings by the Pentagon. Mr., Darden's thoughts were that we should
concentrate on the Soviet and Chinese Communist, definitely excluding
Vietnam. They were looking toward about an hour of prepared text.
Mr. Darden also stated he had passed on the Director's invitation to
visit the Agency. The Senator said he would like to do it some time.

6. OSP, called to inquire into
certain categories of compartmented information to which Representatives
Daddario and Irwin might have been exposed. One of the Agency's

‘ ‘contractors has mentioned both of these Congressmen to
OSP representatives. Swas advised that Daddario had been briefed
to a very limited degree and that Irwin had not been briefed in this area
by the Agency.

25X1

7. 'Mr. Urdahl, a Political Science Fellow
working in the office of Representative Gerald Ford, called ‘ ‘
‘ ‘regarding the Bautzen Camp in East Germany for
processing U.S. defectors. (Mr. Urdahl had apparently been referred
to] by State Department. ) | |is gathering information
on this and will put it in our hands as soon as possible. I contacted 25X1
Frank Meyer, Administrative Assistant to Representative Ford, on this.
Meyer said they were only interested in any information which was in the STAT

public domain and could be passed on to a constituent.

cC:
Ex/Dir-Compt -
O/DDCI

DD/1I

DD/S

egislétive Counsel

' /{OHN S. WARNER T
; /S

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB DD/S&T Item 7 -

SAO/DDP
CRET:

STAT
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Thursday - 11 January 1968

1. Mr. Glidden, in the office of Senator
Clinton P. Anderson (D., N.Mex.), called to request such material as the
Agency may have on statements made by Stokeley Carmichael. Mr. Glidden
seemed to appreciate that a U.S. citizen is not a proper concern for this
Agency and at his request I suggested that he may wish to contact the Depart-
ment of Justice. I did, however, mention our FBIS service and said we would
review the White Book for Carmichael's statements during his recent trip
abroad and send them to him. Mr. Glidden thanked us for our efforts.

FBIS, is pulling this material together.

s

25X1

2. Talked to Connie Lynch, in the office
of Representative Henry Reuss (D., Wis.), concerning
I told her that we had written on 5 January requesting additional
information and it will be some time before we will be aware of the outcome.
Miss Lynch thanked me and said she was simply following up on a constituent
request.

3 Talked to Bernie Martin, in the Bureau

of the Budget, concerning S. 1035. Martin said only the Agency and Treasury
have submitted reports. They are still waiting to hear from Defense, State,
Justice, AEC, and the Civil Service Commission. He said he would very much
welcome anything the Agency can do to stimulate the reports from these
agencies.

4. Mrs. Hall, in the office of Representative
Joel Broyhill (R., Va.), called regarding summer employment. I explained
Agency policy and the reason for it, which she thoroughly understood.

5. Representative Henry Helstoski (D., N.J.)
will not return to Washington until sometime next week. We will make
contact with him at that time to discuss his inquiry regarding the Paderewski
Foundation.

AANEINENTIAL
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Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Thursday - 11 January 1968

25X1

6. Dave Brandwein, FMSAC, called to
say that Charles Sheldon, Library of Congress, called him regarding an
inquiry he had received from James Gehrig, Staff Director, Senate Aero-
nautical and Space Sciences Committee. Mr. Gehrig is interested in getting
a translation of a press item concerning statements made by a Soviet
cosmonaut to the effect that the Soviets were developing ten-man space
ships that will go to Mars and Venus. Mr. Brandwein has determined that
this is a precis of an article to be published in a Soviet magazine. He is
interested in obtaining a translation of the precis, which will be forwarded
to Mr. Sheldon for transmittal to Mr. Gehrig.

25X1

25X1 8. Talked with Mr. William Darden, Senate
Armed Services Committee staff, stating that the Director wished to pass
on to Senator Russell the fact that Senator Fulbright has invited the
Director to appear before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee in
executive session on 23 January to furnish a world roundup type of briefing.
Mr. Darden was also advised that the Director wanted Senator Russell to
know that the Director would be delighted to have Senator Russell visit the
Agency. Mr. Darden stated he would be in touch with Senator Russell
later in the day since the Chairman was in town.

STAT

OHN S. WARNER

cc: o egislative Counsel )
STAT Ex/Dir-Compt Y

DD/S, DD/I

O/DDCI, Mr. Houston

‘ Mr. Goodwin

OPPB, SAO/DDP, DD/S&T
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CIA INTERNAL USE ONLYCalls 5

Correspondence In 0
Correspondence Out 1

JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Wednesday - 10 January 1968

1. ‘ ‘ At the request of Kate Black, in the office STAT
of Senator Edward Long (D., Mo.), made a Personnel interview appointment
for ‘ ‘for 29 January at 10:00 a.m.

2 ‘ ‘ Checked with the office of Representative STAT

Wiley Mayne (R., Iowa) to determine if he has returned to Washington. I
was informed that he will not be back until the 15th.

3. ‘ ‘ Mr. Edwin Feulner, House Republican STAT
Conference Committee and Representative Melvin Laird's (R., Wis.) office,
called to request translation of the Izvestia article making a comparison
between Rockefeller and Nixon in connection with the upcoming presidential
election. FBIS will be forwarding the translation.

7/ JOHN S. WARNER
/ Legislative Counsel
U /
cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/S
DD/I
O/DDCI
Mr. Houston

Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
SAO/DDP
DD/S&T

Iterm 3 - FBIS

CIA INTERNAL USE ONLY

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0



Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIé-BQPﬁ B00364R000200190006-0

CONFIDENTIAL = ¢

Correspondence In 2
Correspondence Out 5

JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Tuesday - 9 January 1968

25X1
25X1
25X1 3. ‘ ‘ Delivered to Kate Plant, in the
office of Representative Edwin Reinecke (R., Calif.), a suggested reply
25X1 to ‘concerning | I explained 25X1
some of the background of this case to Miss Plant pointing out that she
could not use this in reply to the constituent. She understood the situation
and thanked me for the suggested reply which was furnished.
25X1 4. Met with Mr, James Kendall, Chief

Counsel, Senate Preparedness Investigation Subcommittee, who advised
that a letter is being forwarded today from Chairman Stennis enclosing
an outline of proposed topics for hearings to begin in the near future on
the strategic posture of the United States. The Chairman will be
advising us as soon as a date has been set for the hearings.

CONFIDENTIAL
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STAT

CONHUDENTIAL

Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Tuesday - 9 January 1968

5. Met with Ray White, Administrative
Assistant to Senator Frank J. Lausche (D., Ohio), concerning the interest
of ‘in employment with Air America. I gave Mr. White the

address and phone number of Air America in Washington, D. C. Mr. White
thanked me for stopping by and agreed there was no necessity of pursuing
the relationship between Air America and the Agency and said that nothing
further would be required from us.

6. ‘ ‘ Dropped by the office of Representative
Floyd Hicks (D., Wash.) and left the information for Mrs. Dymond concern-
ing the availability through Library of Congress channels of FBIS material
relating to the Latin American Solidarity Conference. I suggested that
Mrs. Dymond get in touch with us if she ran into any trouble.

7. Carl Marcy called stating that Senator
Fulbright would like the Director to do a briefing for the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee on the world situation. After discussion with the
Director, a time has been set for ten o'clock on 23 January. Ed Proctor
was notified with a suggestion that he prepare an outline which we would
then submit to Senator Fulbright so that we can be assured that the briefing
will cover what is desired.

[ JOHN S. WARNER N
( / Legislative Counsel
CccC:
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/s
DD/I
O/DDCI

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
DD/S&T
SAO/DDP
Item 6 - FBIS
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL
Monday - 8 January 1968
1. Talked to Virginia Ashby, in the office

of Representative Ray Blanton (D., Tenn.), who had called concerning an
applicant, ‘ who had applied for a contract job. I informed
Mrs. Ashby that we had notified Eby letter dated 4 January that he had

been rejected for this specific job, but that we would be willing to explore

the possibility of other employment ifzso desires. Mrs. Ashby was most 25X1
pleased and thanked me for the Agency's consideration.

2. ‘ On referral from Miss Lancaster, Depart-
ment of State, spoke with Miss Dymond, in the office of Representative Floyd
Hicks (D., Wash.), who wanted FBIS material on the Latin American Solidarity
Conference from 28 July through 5 August 1967. This is in connection with a
constituent request, and we will attempt to channel it to the Library of Congress
and Repository Libraries which carry this material in the FBIS White Book 25X
Daily Report.

5. | H

I checked with Mr. Fran Hewitt, Senate Appropriations Committee
staff, on William J. Kennedy, a member of the staff who will be travelling
in the Latin America area supposedly as a personal representative of
Senator Margaret Chase Smith. Mr. Hewitt indicated that Kennedy has
been a member of the Minority staff for some time and works on several
of the Subcommittees on which Senator Smith is the ranking Minority member.
I thanked Mr. Hewitt for this information.

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0



L IPNFT

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/01 : CIA-RDP71B00364R000200190006-0

25X1

STAT

Journal - Office of Legislative Counsel Page 2
Monday - 8 January 1968

4, Mrs. Stadelman, in the office of
Representative Dante B. Fascell, called and asked whether the Agency
had made any comment on Senator Stephen Young's article on the Agency
which appeared in a recent issue of PLAYBOY magazine. I advised
Mrs. Stadelman it was our policy not to comment on matters of this STAT
sort and there had been no comment on the Young article.

Assistant Legislative Counsel

cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/S

DD/I

O/DDCI
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Mr. Goodwin
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JOURNAL
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Friday - 5 January 1968

25X1

1. Received a call from the office of
Representative William H. Harsha (R., Ohio) on behalf of a constituent
interested in employment with Air America. This inquiry was handled
without any problems by giving the phone number of Air America and
advising the caller that there was an office in Washington, D. C.

25X1

2. Called Mr. Rod Keiser, Administrative
Assistant to Representative Patsy Mink (D., Hawaii), concerning further

25X1 correspondence received on the request of‘ ‘for access
to the Official Use Only '"Personal Names Studies' compiled by RID/DDP.

25¥X1 I told Mr. Keiser that we would get in touch with‘ ‘When he
arrived on the East Coast and would, of course, try to be as helpful as
possible to him. I thanked Mr. Keiser for being understanding of our
problems and he in turn appreciated our call.

25X1 3. In connection with a request from
Marilyn Hampton, in the office of Representative Joel T. Brovyhill (R., Va.)
for material for the Congressman on Chinese nuclear tests, I checked with
Mr. Dick Kimmel, staff member of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy,
who had such material available in unclassified form. I then referred
Miss Hampton to Mr. Kimmel. ' :

25X1

4, I met with Mr. Robert Michaels, House
Appropriations Committee staff, and delivered to him the Director's letters
to Chairman Mahon of 19 December and 29 Décember; relating to withdrawal
from the Reserve. Mr. Michaels advised that he will transmit them to the
Chairman on the Chairman's return to the_ci'ty. N

STAT

E ?s1stant Legislative Couny®l

CccC:

STAT | | Mr. Goodwin
Ex/Dir-Compt Mr. Houston S
O/DDCI SAO/DDP Stbl“‘*‘

DD/S . OPPB LVl
DD/S&T DD/I
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Thursday - 4 January 1968

1. Jay Sourwine, Chief Counsel, Senate
Special Subcommittee on Internal Security, called to inform us that he is aware

of the present plans of

anything further on this from him. This information was referred to‘

WH Division.

2. At the request of Miss Miller, in the office
of Representative Thomas E. Morgan (D., Pa.), spoke with Donald Porter,

Sourwine assumes that we, too, are
aware of these plans and does not expect a call back unless we wish to hear

N N A o)

a student in Exeter School, who was writing a paper on the Bay of Pigs
and is interested in speaking to officials in the Government agencies involved.
Donald seemed to fully appreciate the Agency's ''no comment'' policy and

appeared to be genuinely thankful for such suggestions as I was able to give

to him concerning resources he may wish to tap.

3. Received a call from Colonel J.J. Clark,

Air Force L&L, concerning the medical evacuation of‘

on 5 January from‘

had received a query from General James Lawrence, Deputy Assistant to

Secretary of Defense Legislative Affairs, on the hospitalization and care of

‘to Washington, D. C. Colonel Clark

upon her return to Washington.

s and is being pressed for information b}d

aunt. After checking, advised Colonel Clark,and later General Lawrence,
that the hospitalization, doctor's care and needs are being handled by the Agency

and that the family need not concern itself with immediate selection of a doctor

and admission to a hospital upon arrival. General Lawrence was most

appreciative.

‘brother and

4. Attempted to see Mr. Robert Michaels,

House Appropriations Committee staff, but he was not available.
see him upon his return to the office in the morning.

I plan to
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Thursday - 4 January 1968

25X1

25X1 6. Met with Representative Melvin Price who
advised that he has not heard anything further from Mr. Paul Simon, a state
senator from Illinois who had written concerning unfavorable allegations
about the role of CIA that he, Mr. Simon, had picked up while travelling
in Vietnam. Mr. Price advised that he will keep his ears open on his trip
and will talk to me on his return. See Journal of 28 November 1967.

25X1

25X1 7. Accompaniedz Security, to a 25X1

meeting with officials in State Department to advise them of interest expressed
by the staff of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy on the subject of NATO
security and specifically about their inquiry to the Agency on‘
We advised the State officials that we merely wished to alert them to this
matter since the Joint Committee had apparently already been in touch with
the Department on the case and would probably be contacting them again.
The State people were most appreciative of our initiative in alerting them to
25X1 this situation. See Memorandum for the Record for details.

25X1 8. ‘ Met with Senator Birch Bayh and provided
him with information which he had requested from Mr. Carver at the time of
our briefing of the Senator in connection with his trip to Vietnam. The
Senator plans to leave on Saturday and expressed a desire to see Agency

representatives in Vietnam and other stops on his itinerary in informal 25X1
sessions. He is especially anxious to see An appropriate
cable has been sent. STAT
cc:
Ex/Dir-Compt Assistant Legislative Counsel
DD/s

STAT DD /1
O/DDCI

Mrzr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin STAT
OPPB SAO/DDP DD/S&T TItem 1 - WH/COG

ppiskT CONFIDENTIAL
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DLCREE} Calls 2
' Correspondence In 1
Correspondence Out 2
JOURNAL ¥
OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL
Wednesday - 3 January 1968
25X1 1. Called Joe Ray, Bureau of the Budget,
in connection with the 20 December Bureau of the Budget memorandum
concerning legislative proposals and he said that our 6 December memo to
BOB provided all the information needed and suggested that we respond to
the 20 December memo making reference to our earlier memo just to close
the circuit. The letter has been prepared.
25X1
25X1 3. Met with Mr. William Woodruff, Assistant
Chief Clerk, Senate Committee on Appropriations and delivered to him
the Director's letter of 29 December concerning withdrawl from the
. reserve. 25X1
25X11 . .
4, Met with Miss C. Jones, Senate Permanent
Investigations Committee staff and received from her‘
See Journal of 18 December 1967.
25X1 5. Alerted Ambassador Torbert, State Depart-
ment Congressional Relations, to the fact that : Security, and I 25X1

would be meeting tomorrow with Howard Furnas and possibly Walter
Stoessell on the subject of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy contacts
with us regarding the Military Disclosure Policy Committee's functions and
the Joint Committee's interest in the subject of NATO security.
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Wednesday - 3 January 1968

25X1

6. Colonel Robert Tanguy, Congressional Investigations
Office of Air Force Legislative Liaison, called to say that Stuart French
and Ben Gilleas, Senate Preparedness Investigating Subcommittee staff,
would be visiting Wright-Patterson Field for briefings and wished to inquire
from us as to their security clearances. I informed Colonel Tanguy of the
clearances of both of these men and suggested he check with Colonel James
Brower, OSD L&L, with regard to the mechanism by which this information
should be transmitted to Wright-Patterson. I told Colonel Tanugy to contact
me if he had any difficulty on this.

25X1

7. Mr. Doug Dahlin, Staff Attorney of the
Military Operations Subcommittee of House Government Operations Committee,
called regarding a trip which is being made by Representative Chet Holifield
and a number of members of the Military Operations Subcommittee along
with several House members of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. 25X1

Kssistant Legislative Coungél
cc: STAT
Ex/Dir-Compt
DD/S

STAT O/DDCI
DD/I ‘

|

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
OPPB
DD/S&T
SAO/DDP

fj
!
‘
R
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25X1

25X1

25X1

25X1

STAT

et 3

é‘g;;;a,é Contacts 1 g
GCalls 1
Orrespondence In 0
Correspondence Out 0
JOURNAL

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

Tuesday - 2 January 1968

1. Met with John Garrity, Subcommittee on Defense
of House Appropriations staff, who advised that Robert Michaels will be
returning from leave on Thursday, 4 January. The Director's letters of
29 and 19 December relating to withdrawals from the Reserve will be
delivered to him at that time.

2. Attempted to meet with William Woodruff,
Senate Appropriations Committee staff, but he was away from the office
during the afternoon. The Director's letter of 29 December to Senatar
Russell will be delivered to Woodruff tomorrow morning on his return to
the office.

3. Talked with CI Staff, about
the inquiry we had received from George 'Murphy, Joint Committee on .
Atomic Energy staff, regarding‘ ‘
| |was advised of the AEC involvement in'these cases and
it was agreed that he would make inquiry of the Commission so that our
action with the Committee would be consistent with that taken by AEC.

cc: ’ 7(5 sistant Legislative C_o?fﬁsel
Ex/Dir-Compt b DA
DD/S

DD/I

O/DDCI1

Mrzr. Houston

Mr. Goodwin

OPPB

DD/S&T

SAQO/DDP Gy oy s
gé@ﬁﬁa

’

25X1

25X1

STAT
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